By Reg. Post Ack Due

PSS KARNATAKA POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATI
Phone (OfT) : 080-22350182 onf.zi\J o%zLT[TED

Fax e 080-22350182 Executive Engineer (Ele),
E-Mail eeebmvx.'nd Bangalore Major Works
@ gmail.com North Division,

A.R. Circle, B’lore-09

No: EEE/BMWND/AEE(O)/F-103/2022-23/ 3 (o3 ccDated: = § NOV 2022
Encl:

To,

Rajesh Kavuri

Provident Welworth City,
H2 - 101, Marasandra,
Arakere Post Office,

Pin - 562163

M.No.+91 9091499822

Sir,
Sub: - Information requested under RTI act 2005-Reg.
Ref : - Your on line application Dtd: 30.09.2022 and received this office on 01.11.2022
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With reference to the above subject, the information sought by you is as
detailed below

The work award had been issued by this office to M/s. Provident Housing Ltd.,
vide letter no. EEE/BMWND/AEE(O)/F-/2011-12/3578-79 dated 10-11-2011 to
carry out the sub-station and line work on Self Execution Basis.

Work is commenced from November-2011.

Station: All equipments erected including transformer. Cable laying, termination

.. also completed.
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Balance works:
1. PC tests & Commissioning.

Line: Construction of proposed 66kV SC line on DC towers using Drake ACSR from
the existing 220/66kV Doddaballapura KIADB station to the proposed 66/11kV

sub-station at Well Worth City.

e This office addressed a letter dated 27.12.11 to the Assistant Executive

Engineer, PWD, Doddaballapura and the Range Forest Officer,
Doddaballapur requesting to give permission to cut the trees to facilitate to
construct the proposed line along the both sides of State Highway.
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o This office addressed a letter dated 27.12.2011 to the Assistant Executive
Engineer, KIADB, Doddaballapura to accord approval to construct the 66kV
line along service roads of KIADB land.

s The Executive Engineer, PWD addressed a letter to M/s. Provident Housing
Ltd., Bangalore stating that permission for erecting of towers and
transmission lines in PWD area cannot be granted as four lane work has been
proposed and until completion of work KPTCL line should not be drawn.
Hence the work has been stopped.

]

66kV Terminal Bay at 220/66kV KIADB Doddaballapura station:

All equipments erected.

Balance works: Bus bar formation, PC tests & Commissioning.

The Chief Engineer Electy.. Transmission Zone, Bengaluru had addressed a letter to M/s.
Provident Housing Ltd., to co-ordinate with PWD authorities/ other agencies and explore the

possibilities for construction of 66kV line. But there is no response.

This is for your information. )
. ' Yours faithfully

shafor
* Executive Engineer (Elec)
B.M.W.N.D,K.P.T.CL,
A.R. Circle, B'lore — 09
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